
FILED 9/12/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 06237-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Public Service Commission 
CA PITAi. CIRCLE OFFICE CE. 'TER • 2540 SH MARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 12, 2022 

Adria Harper, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

FROM: Amber M. Norris, Public Utiliti es Supervisor, Division of Account ing and Finance AJ11./4} 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

DOCKETNO(s): 202 10060-EI DOCUMENT NO: 01239-2022 

20210061-EI 

DESCRIPTION: FPL (Rubin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in FPL 
and GPC's Earnings Survei llance Reports for 12/21. [CLK note: This document 
moved from Docket 20220000 to Docket 20210060 per DN 04188-2022, and copied 
to Docket 202 10061 per ON 04 189-2022. 

SOURCE: Florida Power & Light 

Pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative 
Code, Florida Power & Light (FPL) requests confidential classification of certain informat ion on 
Document No. 01239-2022. 

Based on staff' s rev iew, the in fo rmat ion provided that is related to FPL and Gulf Power 
Company's earning surveillance reports for December 202 1, contains certain information 
concerning contractual data and in formation relating to competitive interests. Therefore, staff 
recommends that the request fo r confidential ity of certa in information included in Document No. 
01239-2022 be approved pursuant to Section 366.093(3)(d) and (e), F.S. 
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